

## TEMPORARY ROAD CLOSURES SUBCOMMITTEE

### **MINUTES**

# **THURSDAY 13 AUGUST 2009**

#### **9.17AM**

Committee Room One Ground Floor, Council Offices Wakefield Street Wellington

#### PRESENT:

Mayor Prendergast Councillor Morrison (Chair) Councillor Goulden Councillor Ritchie

025/09PT APOLOGIES

(1215/52/06/IM)

**NOTED:** 

There were no apologies.

026/09PT PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

(1215/52/06/IM)

**NOTED:** 

Peter Martin and Keith Barnhill addressed the Subcommittee on behalf of Targa New Zealand. They said that the large majority of people directly affected by their events have no problem. But dissent from the minority is growing. They emphasised the positives of the event and noted there had been one objector out of the more than 200 people who lived in the area.

027/09PT CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATIONS

(1215/52/06/IM)

**NOTED:** 

There were no conflicts of interest declared.

#### 028/09PT PROPOSED ROAD CLOSURES – 31 OCTOBER 2009

Report of Gail Reeves – Street Activities Coordinator (1215/52/06/IM)

(REPORT 1)

Moved Councillor Morrison, seconded Councillor Goulden the substantive motion.

Moved Mayor Prendergast, seconded Councillor Ritchie the following amendment:

New Recommendation 3:

- 3. **Unconditionally** agree to the proposed closures of the following roads for the event as shown, subject to the event organiser providing by 1
  September 2009 reasonable access provisions in their traffic management plans for the affected objector.
- A modified plan that addresses these access needs, to the satisfaction of the Council's Traffic Engineer, is to be submitted to the subcommittee on 10 September 2009 before approval for the closures becomes unconditional.

2009 Targa Rally

- Takarau Gorge Road, from its intersection with Ohariu Valley and Rifle Range Roads, to its intersection with Makara Road from 2:15pm to 6:45pm on Saturday 31 October 2009. Includes intersection(s) with Makara Road (no exit).
- Makara Road, from Takarau Gorge Road, to finish at the gateway at Makara peak Mountain Bike Park (810m before Kihouri Avenue) from 2:15pm to 6:45pm on Saturday 31 October 2009. Includes intersection with South Makara Road (no exit). Note: There is a proposed safety buffer zone to include 100 metres of each adjoining road, from where it intersects with the road being applied for.

The amendment was <u>put</u> and declared <u>CARRIED</u>.

The substantive motion, as amended was put and declared CARRIED.

#### **RESOLVED:**

THAT the Temporary Road Closures Subcommittee:

- 1. Receive the information.
- 2. Agree to close the following roads for the event as shown, subject to the conditions listed in the Proposed Temporary Road Closure Impact Report:

#### 2009 Targa Rally

- Shelly Bay Road, from its intersection with Miramar Ave to Massey Road from 8am to 11am and 3:15 to 7:45pm on Saturday 31 October 2009.
- Massey Road, from Shelly Bay Road to Scorching Bay Domain from 8am to 11am and 3:15 to 7:45pm on Saturday 31 October 2009.
- 3. **Unconditionally** agree to the proposed closures of the following roads for the event as shown.

#### 2009 Targa Rally

- Takarau Gorge Road, from its intersection with Ohariu Valley and Rifle Range Roads, to its intersection with Makara Road from 2:15pm to 6:45pm on Saturday 31 October 2009. Includes intersection(s) with Makara Road (no exit).
- Makara Road, from Takarau Gorge Road, to finish at the gateway at Makara peak Mountain Bike Park (810m before Kihouri Avenue) from 2:15pm to 6:45pm on Saturday 31 October 2009. Includes intersection with South Makara Road (no exit). Note: There is a proposed safety buffer zone to include 100 metres of each adjoining road, from where it intersects with the road being applied for.

#### **NOTED:**

1. The resolutions differed from the recommendations in the officer's report as follows:

The Subcommittee added the words in **bold**.

he meeting concluded at 9.24am.
onfirmed:
Chair
/ /